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APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

County College of Morris Docket Nos. 30-07024
30-11268

70-01313
Dover, New Jersey 07801 License Nos. 29-13683-01
29-13683-03
SNM-1286

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 25, 1982 and in
accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October
7, 1980), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 30.3 requires that no person possess or use byproduct
material except as authorized by a specific or general license
issued pursuant to Title 10, Chapter 1, Code of Federal Regulations.

Contrary to this requirement, on February 25, 1982, you possessed
a gas chromatograph containing 5 millicuries of nickel-63, a by-
product material, which was not included on any of your licenses.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VII)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, County College of Morris
is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the
date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid
further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be
achieved. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act
of 19%4, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath or
affirmation. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given

to extending this response time.
O % Wt —

omas T. Martin, Director
vision of Engineering and
Technical Programs
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